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No Plane Different Angle-Pause at 8:30 Time Stamp Hologram

https://youtu.be/NMkukzq3ypY
https://youtu.be/6aBitpvfndM
https://youtu.be/LM0T6hLH15k?si=Yr-YnkNN_-8MW7od
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WTC7 Astonishingly, the 9/11 Commission did not mention WTC7.

https://youtu.be/7ZiMG84hws0
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The World Trade Center Tragedy Was Orchestrated By The Deep State

The events of September 11, 2001, have been the subject of much debate and
conspiracy theories. This article aims to explore some claims made by individuals
who argue that there were no commercial plane crashes on 9/11. By examining
various pieces of evidence and arguments put forth by these individuals, we can
gain a more profound understanding of the different perspectives surrounding
this tragic event.
I retired from Verizon and worked in telecommunications. I assisted a customer
several times with several complicated issues with phones he didn’t own. It turns
out the federal government had employed him with the extremely high-security
clearance of Q. A Q clearance is a type of security clearance used by the U.S.
Department of Energy to grant access to Top Secret Restricted Data, Formerly
Restricted Data, and National Security Information, as well as Secret Restricted
Data. He entered the private sector and opened several security businesses. He
doesn’t own a phone or computer, he cannot have any electronic footprints.
None. When I found out what he did for a living, we started discussing that there
were no commercial plane crashes on 911 and the Deep State. He said, for the
most part, I was definitely on the right track. Some issues, he was not at liberty to
discuss.
I recently found an article in the archives on my phone when I was looking for
something else. I thought I had lost it. This was written about 6 months after 911
by James Fetzer who is a Distinguished McKnight University Professor Emeritus
at the University of Minnesota, Duluth. He retired from the university in 2006. The
article was deleted soon after I read it. This certainly offers food for thought.
Everything in quotation marks after my explanation of the Deep State is Mr.
Fetzer’s research. Who was responsible for 911 and why?
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I read from other sources that about 7 months before 911 Israeli art students
were in the twin towers. They were, in truth, demolition experts and planted
military-grade thermite and perhaps mini-nukes in all the support structures.I
asked the search engine,” Were there any traces of thermite?” Here are the
results.” There are claims that active thermitic material was discovered in the
dust from the World Trade Center catastrophe. However, these claims are not
widely accepted and have been challenged by other sources. Weeks before 911
there were many stretched limousines, the “elite” planners of the operation
rented high-end suites, so they could “watch the show”. WTC 7 was their
command center and had to be destroyed.

The main purpose given was to give us a reason to attack Iraq and Afghanistan.
We went into Iraq to get Saddam Hussein's weapons of mass destruction; none
were found. Afghanistan was to capture Osama bin Laden.The real reason was
to gain control of Iraq’s oil and control Afghanistan’s poppy fields. I watched a
video of a military official whose job was to protect the poppy fields. The Deep
State is responsible for the heroin explosion in this nation.

In this manuscript, I’m going to explain my perception of whom the Deep State
are, who comprises them, their methods of operation, what they have done, and
how they are being defeated.

Mr. James Fetzer’s (Professor Emeritus) Commentary On 911
“The reason that Rosie O’Donnell was fired from TV for mentioning the WTC 7
(not hit by a plane) collapse, which would immediately expose 911 as some form
of controlled demolition. This is because there were no commercial plane
crashes on 911.”

“ Numerous news stations reported the WTC 7 collapse BEFORE IT
HAPPENED.”

“The reason hundreds of “terrorist training drills” like Tripod II and Vigilant
Guardian were taking place on 911,.at the exact time of the plane crashes. It was
for plausible deniability because there were no commercial plane crashes on
911.”

“The reason that none of the voice data recorders, flight data recorders, or black
boxes had serial numbers, a first in aviation history, and it happened 4 times on
the same day, is that there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason that Every TV interview on the day of 911 was given by a
military-owned media outlet personnel (watch September Clues online) is
because there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason that all the buildings and locations on 911 appear to have been
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destroyed by some form of demolition or directed energy weapon (there was no
jet fuel) because there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason the US government allocated only $3 million dollars to investigate all
of 9-11 (the Lewinsky Scandal got $50 million) is that there were no commercial
plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason NORAD stood down on 911 to immediately intercept the planes was
that there were no planes to shoot down because there were no commercial
plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason Every video filming the Pentagon was immediately confiscated (80+
at last count) was because there were no commercial plane crashes on 9-11.”

“The reason the command procedure to shoot down a rogue plane was changed
just weeks before 9-11 to having to get Donald Rumsfeld’s permission first, and
then was changed back immediately the day After 911 at the pilot's discretion,
was because There were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason that None of the 256 passengers drove and parked their cars at Any
airport on 911 is that there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason that Not One single video exists of any person at any airport in any
way from any of the planes of 9-11 is that there were no commercial plane
crashes on 911.”

“The reason that Tens of millions of dollars were made on “put options” which
shorted United and American Airlines just days before 9-11 and the US Refuses
to release exactly who made those financial bets is because there were no
commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason the US conducted a terrorist training drill at the Buffalo Intel Airport
one week Before 911 which included terrorists blowing up a plane (the exact
people conducting this drill just so happen to be the ones who then conducted
the “rescues” at the ground zero one week later!) was that there were no
commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“On 9-10-01 the Pentagon was being audited for a missing 2.3 trillion dollars and
the 28 accounting experts would be looking into it (All 28 died in the Pentagon
plane attack and all investigations were immediately dropped) because there
were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason the Pentagon was conducting a “Mascal” (Mass Casualty) exercise
On The Day Of 911 at the Pentagon involving a Plane Crashing Into, was once
again for a weak plausible deniability excuse because there were no commercial
plane crashes on 911.”
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“The reason the doors, fire escapes, observation decks, and All access to the top
TC’s 1 and 2 buildings were closed and chained up on Monday 9-10-01, was
because survivors could talk because there were no commercial plane crashes
on 911.”

“The reason Mayor Gulliani was conducting Operation Tripod II at Pier 92 (rather
than a new multiple million dollar bunkers inside WTC 7) on Monday 9-10-01
which involved terrorist attacks on the WTC and then the same people were then
in charge of 911. Was because there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason the FBI released the names, addresses, photos, religious beliefs,
hereabouts, affiliations, professional connections, flight training schools,
nationalities, personal histories, ages, and visa status of ALL the hijackers within
days of 911 (Unabomber took 17 years!), is because there were no commercial
plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason Pa. Gov. Tom Ridge, who would then head a new agency called
Homeland Security, said that the WTC debris would be buried at CDI’s smelting
plant which was purchased just months before 911 in PA (no debris went
overseas or to China for example!) was because there were no commercial plane
crashes on 911.”

“Even though it was illegal, Gulliani banned all photography and video of the
WTCs after the attacks, which clearly showed serious problems with the official
stories because there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason Osama bin Laden denies any connection to wrongdoing and
basically says the US government and military are sick and murderous for their
aims, is because he had nothing to do with 911.”

“The reason there were serious issues with All the videos showing planes on 911
is that there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason that there will always be massive issues with the passenger lists and
why not ONE of the hijackers was listed on any of them is because there were no
commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason there will never be a single piece of verified debris from any of the 4
planes from any of the 4 locations on 911 is that there were no commercial plane
crashes on 911.”

“The reason that no engines, no tail sections, no seats, no fuselage, no luggage,
and nothing from any of the planes have ever been found and verified through a
serial number is that there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason there are massive issues with the take-off records of the 4 flights on
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911 Is that there were no commercial plane crashes on 9-11. And have never
been physically verified, since there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason $15 billion dollars was paid out to the US airline companies within 2
weeks of 911 was because there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason the airline insurance companies have yet to pay a single penny to
replace a single plane from 911 (which by the way they ONLY pay by debris
verification), is because there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason it is now against US law to investigate or even contact the exact
people who took the supposed “man from the street” films, photos, and videos of
planes of 911, is because there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason you will never have any truly independent investigation of 911 is that
your legal system is owned by the same murderers, and there were no
commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason that everything will be kept in secrecy regarding any legal
procedures, covered with terms like “national security” even though the entire
planet supposedly saw it, and any court cases will all have gag orders and be
closed to the public because there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason the families will never ask for verification of plane debris from any of
the 4 planes from any of the 4 locations on 911 is that there were no commercial
plane crashes on 911.”

“The reason that not one single family member gave or demanded a DNA
sample or independent test from the planes on 911 is that there were no
commercial plane crashes on 911.”

For further confirmation, "The Brian Ruhe Show: 911”.

I saw a video on YouTube (many exist) of a whale jumping out of a swimming
pool. They used sophisticated holographic projectors to simulate aircraft.Whale

The source I have states that the insurers for American Airlines, United Airlines,
and other aviation defendants agreed to pay $95 million to settle claims that
security lapses led planes to be hijacked in the Sept. 11 attacks. I don't have any
further information on whether the payment was actually made.

https://youtu.be/uKnHek04Ouw?si=OhmN0IexAfp7h02G


23

Microsoft Bing Search Engine Verifies Mr. Fetzers’ Research

Q.“The reason that Rosie O’Donnell was fired from TV for mentioning the WTC 7
(not hit by a plane) collapse, which would immediately expose 911 as some form
of controlled demolition.”

A.Rosie O'Donnell, a former co-host of ABC talk show The View, did make
comments on the show about the collapse of World Trade Center 7, which was
not hit by a plane on 9/11. She suggested that the building could not have fallen
due to fire alone, and that explosives must have been involved. However, I
couldn't find any information to support the claim that she was fired specifically
for mentioning WTC 7. Is there anything else you would like to know?

Q.“Numerous news stations reported the WTC 7 collapse BEFORE IT
HAPPENED.”

A.Yes, there are reports that the BBC reported the collapse of World Trade
Center Building 7 before it actually occurred. The network relied on an incorrect
report from Reuters, for which Reuters later issued a correction. The scene on
9/11 was chaotic, and BBC staff were talking directly to the emergency services
and monitoring local and national media. There was a fairly consistent picture
being painted of Building 7 in danger of collapse. Is there anything else you
would like to know?

Q.“The reason hundreds of “terrorist training drills” like Tripod II and Vigilant
Guardian were taking place on 911,.at the exact time of the plane crashes. It was
for plausible deniability.”

A.Yes, there were several military exercises and drills planned for September 11,
2001. These included **Operation Northern Vigilance**, which involved deploying
fighter aircraft to locations in Alaska and Northern Canada¹, and **Vigilant
Guardian**, a semiannual NORAD exercise that had been running with Global
Guardian for several days and which postulated a bomber attack from the former
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Soviet Union. There was also an exercise known as **Operation Tripod** which
was due to take place on September 12, 2001, set up to test the plan to distribute
antibiotics to the entire city population during a bioterrorism attack¹. Is there
anything else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason that none of the voice data recorders, flight data recorders, or
black boxes had serial numbers, a first in aviation history, and it happened 4
times on the same day.”

A.According to my sources, both recorders were recovered from Flight 77, which
crashed into the Pentagon, and both recorders were also recovered from Flight
93, which crashed in Pennsylvania. However, no credible sources reported the
recovery of any recorders from the World Trade Center site. Is there anything
else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason that Every TV interview on the day of 911 was given by a
military-owned media outlet personnel.”

A.I couldn't find any information to support the claim that every TV interview on
the day of 9/11 was given by military-owned media outlet personnel. However,
there were reports of retired military officers being used by the Pentagon to
shape terrorism coverage from inside the TV and radio, networks. Is there
anything else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason that all the buildings and locations on 911 appear to have been
destroyed by some form of demolition or directed energy weapon (there was no
jet fuel).”

A.There is no credible evidence to support the claim that the buildings and
locations on 9/11 were destroyed by some form of demolition or directed energy
weapon. The National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) conducted a
thorough investigation into the collapse of the World Trade Center towers and
concluded that the collapse was caused by a combination of factors, including
the impact of the planes, the resulting fires, and the structural damage caused by
both. Is there anything else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason the US government allocated only $3 million dollars to investigate
all of 9-11 (the Lewinsky Scandal got $50 million).”

A.The 9/11 Commission, also known as the National Commission on Terrorist
Attacks Upon the United States, was initially given a budget of **$3 million** to
complete a full report of the circumstances of the events of 9/11 and provide
recommendations to guard against future attacks.

Q.“The reason NORAD stood down on 911 to immediately intercept the planes
was that there were no planes to shoot down.”
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A.There is no credible evidence to support the claim that NORAD was ordered to
“stand down” on 9/11. NORAD's standard operating procedure on 9/11 was to
scramble fighter jets to intercept any aircraft that deviated from its flight path or
lost radio contact. On the morning of 9/11, NORAD followed this procedure and
scrambled fighter jets in response to the hijackings. Is there anything else you
would like to know?

I performed a Google search.

Thus, NORAD stood down. NORAD's job is to protect American airspace.
However, on the morning of 9/11, Vice President Dick Cheney was controlling
operations. It was the first time in U.S. history that a president, or vice president,
was in direct control of the military agency. NORAD's job is to protect American
airspace.

Q.“The reason: Every video filming the Pentagon was immediately confiscated
(80+ at last count).”

A.According to my sources, the FBI did confiscate video footage from security
cameras near the Pentagon on 9/11. In a freedom of information lawsuit filed by
Scott Bingham, FBI special agent Jacqueline McGuire testified that she
inspected 85 videotapes to find evidence for 9/11 investigators. Eighty-four of
these tapes remain withheld. However, the FBI has released some footage from
security cameras at the Pentagon. Is there anything else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason the command procedure to shoot down a rogue plane was
changed just weeks before 9-11 was to get Donald Rumsfeld’s permission first,
and then was changed back immediately the day After 911 at the pilot's
discretion.”

A.I couldn't find any information to support the claim that the command procedure
to shoot down a rogue plane was changed just weeks before 9/11 to require
Donald Rumsfeld's permission first. On 9/11, Vice President Dick Cheney did
authorize the military to shoot down hijacked commercial aircraft, but this
decision was made during the first hour after the attacks, when it was unclear
how many passenger jets had been weaponized by terrorists and aimed at
America's seats of power. Is there anything else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason that None of the 256 passengers drove and parked their cars at
Any airport on 911.”

A.I couldn't find any information to support the claim that none of the 256
passengers drove and parked their cars at any airport on 9/11. Is there anything
else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason that Not One single video exists of any person (except Atta) at
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any airport in any way from any of the planes of 9-11.”

A.I couldn't find any information to support the claim that not one single video
exists of any person, at any airport in any way, from any of the planes of 9/11. Is
there anything else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason that Tens of millions of dollars were made on “put options” which
shorted United and American Airlines just days before 9-11, and the US Refuses
to release exactly who made those financial bets.”

A.There were reports of unusual trading activity in the days leading up to 9/11
involving put options for United and American Airlines, the two airlines whose
planes were hijacked during the attacks. Put options are financial instruments
that allow investors to profit when the price of a stock falls. In the days before
9/11, there was a significant increase in the number of put options purchased for
United and American Airlines stock, indicating that some investors may have had
advance knowledge of the attacks. However, the US government has not
released information about who made those financial bets³. Is there anything else
you would like to know?

Q.“The reason the US conducted a terrorist training drill at the Buffalo Intel
Airport one week Before 911 which included terrorists blowing up a plane (the
exact people conducting this drill just so happen to be the ones who then
conducted the “rescues” at the ground zero one week later!) was that there were
no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

A.I couldn't find any information to support the claim that the US conducted a
terrorist training drill at the Buffalo Intl Airport one week before 9/11 which
included terrorists blowing up a plane, or that the exact people conducting this
drill were the ones who then conducted the rescues at ground zero one week
later. Is there anything else you would like to know?

Q.“On 9-10-01 the Pentagon was being audited for a missing 2.3 trillion dollars
and the 28 accounting experts would be looking into it (All 28 died in the
Pentagon plane attack and all investigations were immediately dropped).”

A.On September 10, 2001, Donald Rumsfeld announced that the Pentagon could
not account for $2.3 trillion in past transactions. However, it is not true that all 28
accounting experts died in the Pentagon plane attack and all investigations were
immediately dropped. In fact, there is no evidence to support this claim. Is there
anything else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason the Pentagon was conducting a “Mascal” (Mass Casualty)
exercise On The Day Of 911 at the Pentagon involving a Plane Crashing Into,
was once again for a weak plausible deniability excuse because there were no
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commercial plane crashes on 911.”

A.The Pentagon Mass Casualty project (code-named Pentagon Mascal) was a
contingency exercise that was held in the Office of the Secretary of Defense
conference room between October 24 and October 26, 2000. The exercise
required emergency response teams, members of the defense protective
services, and U.S. government officials to conduct emergency simulations in
preparation for a possible plane crash into the Pentagon. However, this exercise
did not take place on September 11, 2001. Is there anything else you would like
to know?

Q.“The reason the doors, fire escapes, observation decks, and All access to the
top TC’s 1 and 2 buildings were closed and chained up on Monday 9-10-01, was
because survivors could talk because there were no commercial plane crashes
on 911.”

A.I apologize, but I couldn't find any information to support the claim that the
doors, fire escapes, observation decks, and all access to the top of the Twin
Towers were closed and chained up on Monday, September 10, 2001. Is there
anything else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason Mayor Gulliani was conducting Operation Tripod II at Pier 92
(rather than a new multiple million dollar bunkers inside WTC 7) on Monday
9-10-01 which involved terrorist attacks on the WTC and then the same people
were then in charge of 911. Was because there were no commercial plane
crashes on 911.”

A.On September 12, 2001, Pier 92 was scheduled to have a drill called
Operation Tripod II, which was a bioterrorism exercise. Various individuals were
invited to watch, including Mayor Rudolph Giuliani, the police and fire
commissioners, and representatives of the FBI and the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA). Pier 92 was set up as a model distribution station
where the “victims” of the mock attack who needed to receive antibiotics would
be treated.

Q.“The reason the FBI released the names, addresses, photos, religious beliefs,
hereabouts, affiliations, professional connections, flight training schools,
nationalities, personal histories, ages, and visa status of ALL the hijackers within
days of 911 (Unabomber took 17 years!), is because there were no commercial
plane crashes on 911.”

A.The FBI released information about the 9/11 hijackers in the days following the
attacks. However, I couldn't find any information to support the claim that the FBI
released all the details you mentioned (names, addresses, photos, religious
beliefs, hereabouts, affiliations, professional connections, flight training schools,
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nationalities, personal histories, ages, and visa status) within days of 9/11. Is
there anything else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason Pa. Gov. Tom Ridge, who would then head a new agency called
Homeland Security, said that the WTC debris would be buried at CDI’s smelting
plant which was purchased just months before 911 in PA (no debris went
overseas or to China for example!) was because there were no commercial plane
crashes on 911.”

A.I apologize, but I couldn't find any information to support the claim that
Pennsylvania Governor Tom Ridge said that the WTC debris would be buried at
CDI’s smelting plant in Pennsylvania and that no debris went overseas or to
China. Is there anything else you would like to know?

Q.“Even though it was illegal, Gulliani banned all photography and video of the
WTCs after the attacks, which clearly showed serious problems with the official
stories.”

A.I couldn't find any information to support the claim that Mayor Giuliani banned
all photography and video of the WTC after the 9/11 attacks.

Q.“The reason Osama bin Laden denies any connection to wrongdoing and
basically says the US government and military are sick and murderous for their
aims, is because he had nothing to do with 911.”

A.Yes, Osama bin Laden initially denied any involvement in the 9/11 attacks. In a
statement issued to the Arabic satellite channel Al Jazeera on September 16,
2001, bin Laden said, “I would like to assure the world that I did not plan the
recent attacks, which seems to have been planned by people for personal
reasons”

Q.“The reason there were serious issues with All the videos showing planes on
911 is that there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

A.There is no evidence to suggest that there were serious issues with the videos
showing planes on 9/11. The footage of the planes hitting the Twin Towers was
captured by multiple sources and widely broadcasted. Is there anything else you
would like to know?

Q.“The reason that there will always be massive issues with the passenger lists
and why not ONE of the hijackers was listed on any of them is because there
were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

A.There is no evidence to propose that there were any issues with the passenger
lists of the flights hijacked on 9/11. The names of the hijackers were not on the
passenger manifests because they used fake identities and fraudulent
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documents to purchase their tickets and board the planes. Is there anything else
you would like to know?

Q.“The reason there will never be a single piece of verified debris from any of the
4 planes from any of the 4 locations on 911 is that there were no commercial
plane crashes on 911.”

A.No, that is not true. There was verified debris from all four planes found at all
four crash sites on 9/11. For example, at the Pentagon, there are numerous
photos that show airplane debris at the site of the attack, including a piece of
damaged metal with text on it that says, “American Airlines, Inc.”. Is there
anything else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason that no engines, no tail sections, no seats, no fuselage, no
luggage, and nothing from any of the planes have ever been found and verified
through a serial number is that there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

A.No, that is not true. There was verified debris from all four planes found at all
four crash sites on 9/11. For example, at the Pentagon, there are numerous
photos that show airplane debris at the site of the attack, including a piece of
damaged metal with text on it that says, “American Airlines, Inc.”. Is there
anything else you would like to know?

Q.Serial numbers?

A.There were many pieces of debris from the planes that were found and verified
through serial numbers. For example, a 5ft piece of metal, which bears a Boeing
label and serial number, was found wedged between two New York City buildings
and is believed to be part of the landing gear of one of the jets flown into the
World Trade Center on 9/11. Is there anything else you would like to know?

Q.I asked when the landing gear was found?

A. 5-foot-long piece of landing gear from one of the planes that crashed into the
World Trade Center on 9/11 was found on April 26, 2013, wedged between two
buildings in Lower Manhattan. The piece of metal bears a Boeing label and serial
number. Is there anything else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason there are massive issues with the take-off records of the 4 flights
on 911 Is that there were no commercial plane crashes on 9-11. And have never
been physically verified, since there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

A.There is no evidence to suggest that there were any issues with the take-off
records of the four flights hijacked on 9/11. The flights took off as scheduled from
their respective airports.



30

Q.“The reason $15 billion dollars was paid out to the US airline companies within
2 weeks of 911 was because there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

A.Yes, that is correct. Following the 9/11 attacks, Congress passed a measure for
a $15 billion financial aid package to help the crippled airline industry

Q. “The reason the airline insurance companies have yet to pay a single penny to
replace a single plane from 911 (which by the way they ONLY pay by debris
verification), is because there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

A.I couldn't find any information to support the claim that airline insurance
companies have yet to pay a single penny to replace a single plane from 9/11. In
fact, according to the Insurance Information Institute, 9/11 was the largest claims
payout in global insurance history, with insured losses of about $32.5 billion. Is
there anything else you would like to know? Note: This is very strange, I asked
the same question several weeks ago and Bing said they agreed to pay, but
there was no information they actually did.

Q.I asked Bing when the $32.5 billion was paid.

A.I'm sorry, but I couldn't find any information about $32.5 billion being paid to
airlines for 9/11. However, I did find information about the impact of the 9/11
terrorist attacks on property/casualty insurers and reinsurers, which produced
insured losses of about $32.5 billion, or $42.9 billion in 2013 dollars,the largest
insurance loss in global history at the time. Is there anything else you would like
to know?

Comment. The insurers for American Airlines, United Airlines and other aviation
defendants have agreed to pay $95 million to settle claims that security lapses
led planes to be hijacked in the Sept. 11 attacks. However, the World Trade
Center developer lost a lawsuit against its insurer seeking to take a $14 million
cut of a settlement between its insurer and airlines over the Sept. 11, 2001,
attacks. There were myriad claims, multiple lines, arguments over occurrence
counting, war risk exclusions, the future of terrorism coverage, and new issues of
government role. The value of the insured losses due to the collapse of the World
Trade Center towers is estimated to total at least $35 billion and perhaps $75
billion.

Q.I asked Bing if the insurers actually paid the $95 million.

A.I'm sorry, but I don't have access to the specific financial records that would
provide proof of payment. However, the settlement agreement was described in
papers filed in Manhattan federal court, and it is standard practice for parties to
fulfill the terms of a legal settlement. Is there anything else you would like to
know?
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Q.“The reason it is now against US law to investigate or even contact the exact
people who took the supposed “man from the street” films, photos, and videos of
planes of 911, is because there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

A.No, that is not true. There is no law in the United States that prohibits
investigating or contacting the people who took photos or videos of the planes on
9/11. Is there anything else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason you will never have any truly independent investigation of 911 is
that your legal system is owned by the same murderers, and there were no
commercial plane crashes on 911.”

A.Yes, there was an independent investigation into the 9/11 attacks. The National
Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States, also known as the 9/11
Commission, was an independent, bipartisan group created by congressional
legislation and the signature of President George W. Bush in late 2002. The
commission was chartered to prepare a full and complete account of the
circumstances of the September 11, 2001, terrorist attacks, including
preparedness for and the immediate response to the attacks. Is there anything
else you would like to know?

Q.“The reason that everything will be kept in secrecy regarding any legal
procedures, covered with terms like “national security” even though the entire
planet supposedly saw it, and any court cases will all have gag orders and be
closed to the public because there were no commercial plane crashes on 911.”

A.No, that is not true. While some information related to the 9/11 attacks may be
classified for national security reasons, there have been many public legal
proceedings related to the attacks. For example, the trial of Zacarias Moussaoui,
who was convicted of conspiring to kill Americans as part of the 9/11 attacks, was
open to the public and widely reported in the media. Is there anything else you
would like to know?

Q. I asked Bing about Zacarias Moussaoui. Why was only one convicted?

A.Zacarias Moussaoui is a French citizen who was born on May 30, 1968. He is
a member of al-Qaeda who pleaded guilty in U.S. federal court to conspiring to
kill citizens of the United States as part of the September 11 attacks. He is
currently serving life imprisonment without the possibility of parole at the Federal
ADX Supermax prison in Florence, Colorado. Moussaoui is the only person ever
convicted in U.S. court in connection with the September 11 attacks. Is there
anything else you would like to know about him?

Q.“The reason the families will never ask for verification of plane debris from any
of the 4 planes from any of the 4 locations on 911 is that there were no
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commercial plane crashes on 911.”

A.I couldn't find any information to support the claim that the families of the
victims of the 9/11 attacks specifically asked for verification of plane debris from
any of the four planes at any of the four locations. However, there is clear
evidence, including plane debris onsite, that airplanes crashed into all four
locations on 9/11. Is there anything else you would like to know?

Q..“The reason that not one single family member gave or demanded a DNA
sample or independent test from the planes on 911 is that there were no
commercial plane crashes on 911.”

A.Yes, family members of the victims of the 9/11 attacks have provided DNA
samples to aid in the identification of remains. The New York City Medical
Examiner’s Office has been conducting DNA testing on the remains recovered
from the World Trade Center site for the past 20 years. Scientists are still testing
the vast inventory of unidentified remains for a genetic connection to the victims.
Is there anything else you would like to know? Why does this take 20 years?

Overall, Mr. Fetzers article is on point concerning the major issues. Rosie
O’Donnell and numerous news stations reporting the WTC 7 collapse before it
happened is huge. The “terrorist training drills” occurring for plausible deniability
is valid. Concerning the aircraft wreckage, all information is too vague. Flight 77
and Flight 93 recovered but none at the World Trade Center site? Landing gear
recovered on April 26, 2013? Retired military officers being used by the
Pentagon to shape terrorism coverage from inside the TV and radio networks?
The jet fuel supposedly went up in a fireball. There was no directed energy
weapon. The US government only paying $3 million dollars for the investigation?

NORAD standing down is Huge. Eighty-four of the videotapes being withheld?
Not verifying the command procedure to shoot down a rogue plane being
changed is off small note, NORAD stood down.There are no videos of
passengers boarding the planes, just the hijackers? The unusual trading
concerning “put options'' is Huge. No information regarding the training drills at
the Buffalo Intl Airport is no “biggie”. The Pentagon being audited for $2.3 trillion
is Huge. Operation Tripod II being conducted is significant. The FBI releasing the
information about the hijackers so soon after the attacks is noteworthy. The
videos that exist are proof of no aircraft. No information concerning Governor
Tom Ridge is not worrisome. Osama bin Laden denying any responsibility is
significant. $15 billion dollars being paid out to the US airline companies is huge.
The insurance companies not paying the airlines is huge. Being against US law
to speak with the “man on the streets'' is of little significance. Of course, there
were independent investigations. Why was Zacarias Moussaoui the only one
convicted? We’ve already covered the debris issue. Why 20 years for DNA
analysis?
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This Article Was Also Written By James Fetzer
“Because of inquiries by Nafeez Ahmed (2002), Thierry Meyssan (2002), Paul
Thompson (2004), Michael Ruppert (2004), and David Ray Griffin (2004, 2005),
among others, we already know that the official account of 9/11 cannot possibly
be correct. That account contends that 19 Arabs, with feeble ability to pilot
aircraft, hijacked four airliners and then executed demanding maneuvers to
impact the World Trade Center and the Pentagon, that the damage created by
their impact combined with the heat from burning jet fuel brought down WTC1
and WTC2; that WTC7 was the first building in history to be brought down by fire
alone; and that the Pentagon was struck by United Flight 77, which was a Boeing
757. The basic problem with this “conspiracy theory”, is that its truth would violate
laws of physics and engineering that cannot be transgressed. The extremely high
melting point of structural steel, about 2,800° F is far above the maximum,
around 1,500° F, that could have been produced by jet fuel under optimal
conditions. Underwriters Laboratory had certified the steel used in the World
Trade Center to 2,000° F for up to six hours. Even lower maximum temperatures
result after factoring in insulation, such as asbestos, and the availability of
oxygen. Since steel is a good conductor, any heat applied to one part of the
structure would have been dissipated to other parts. WTC1, the North Tower, was
hit first at 8:46 AM/ET and collapsed at 10:28 AM/ET, whereas the South Tower,
hit second at 9:03 AM/ET, collapsed at 9:59 AM/ET. They were exposed to fires
for roughly an hour and a half and an hour, respectively. Insofar as most of the
fuel was burned off in the gigantic fireballs that accompanied the initial impacts,
that these towers were brought down by fuel fires that melted the steel is not just
improbable but physically impossible.
Most Americans may not realize that no steel-structure high-rise building has
ever collapsed from fire in the history of civil engineering, either before or after
9/11. If we assume that those fires have occurred in a wide variety of buildings
under a broad range of conditions, that evidence suggests that these buildings
do not have a propensity to collapse as an effect of fire. That makes an
alternative explanation, especially the use of powerful explosives in a controlled
demolition, a hypothesis that must be taken seriously. Indeed, there appear to be
at least ten features of the collapse of the Twin Towers that are expectable
effects of controlled demolitions but not from fires following aircraft impacts. They
include that the buildings fell about the rate of free fall; that they both collapsed
virtually straight down, and into their footprints; that almost all the concrete was
turned into very fine dust; that the collapses were complete, leaving virtually no
steel support columns standing; that photographic records of their collapse reflect
“demolition waves” occurring just ahead of the collapsing floors; that most of the
beams and columns fell in sections of 30' to 40' in length; that firemen reported
hearing sequences of explosions as they took place; that seismological events
were recorded immediately before collapse; and that pools of molten metal were
observed in the sub-basements.
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The Pentagon case should be the most accessible to study, since it depends
solely upon observations and measurements, which are the most basic elements
available for any scientific investigation. Indeed, photos taken before the collapse
of the Pentagon's upper floors supply evidence that, whatever hit the Pentagon, it
cannot possibly have been a Boeing 757. The plane was 155' long, with a wing
span of 125' and stood 36' high with its wheels retracted. The initial point of
impact, before the collapse of the floors above, was only about 10' high and 16'
wide, about the size of the double doors on a mansion. A meticulous engineering
study with careful measurements has been conducted that offers powerful
evidence that the official story cannot possibly be correct. This was caused by
the impact of a cruise missile.”

Flight 93, Shanksville, Pa.

United Airlines Flight 93, a Boeing 757-222 operated by United Airlines, crashed
on September 11, 2001, in Stony Creek Township, Somerset County,
Pennsylvania. The plane was hijacked by four al-Qaeda terrorists who intended
to crash it into a federal government building in Washington, D.C. However, the
passengers fought back and forced the terrorists to crash the plane in a
Pennsylvania field, thwarting their main objective. The crash site is now known
as the Flight 93 National Memorial.
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I asked Microsoft Bing, “What time did it crash?”

A. I apologize for the confusion. Unfortunately, I don’t have that information. Is
there anything else I can help you with?

Q. How long was Flight 93 in the air before it crashed?

A. According to the National Park Service, United Airlines Flight 93 was
scheduled to land at San Francisco International Airport, San Francisco,
California at 11:14 am, Pacific Time. The flight took off from Newark International
Airport at 8:42 am, Eastern Time. Therefore, the duration of Flight 93 in the air
before it crashed was approximately 1 hour and 22 minutes.

Q. How did the passengers fight back?

A. According to a report by the 9/11 Commission, the passengers of United
Airlines Flight 93 fought back against the hijackers with whatever low-tech
weapons they could muster. The cockpit voice recorder captured the sound of
passengers attempting to break through the door by yelling, thumping, and
crashing dishes and glass. The passengers carried out a sustained assault on
the hijackers, who were armed with knives. The passengers’ efforts forced the
hijackers to abort their plans and crash the plane in a Pennsylvania field.

Q. Is a copy of the voice recorder a public record?

A. I’m sorry, but I don’t have that information. However, you can contact the
National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) to request a copy of the cockpit
voice recorder (CVR) transcript. The NTSB is an independent federal agency that
investigates transportation accidents and issues safety recommendations. They
may be able to provide you with additional information on how to obtain a copy of
the CVR transcript.

Q. How long did it take to recover the recorder from flight 93?

A. The Cockpit Voice Recorder (CVR) of Flight 93 was recovered on Friday,
September 14, 2001, at 8:30 pm from the crater at a depth of 25 feet. The FBI
took custody of the box and flew it to the National Transportation Safety Board
(NTSB) headquarters in Washington, D.C. and then to the Honeywell facilities in
Redmond, Washington, for evaluation and downloading.

Q. Why did it take so long to recover?

A. The reason it took so long to recover the CVR is not clear from my sources.
However, the recovery process may have been delayed due to the difficult terrain
and the extent of the damage caused by the crash.

Q. Were any interceptors sent up for Flight 93?
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A. According to a report by CBS News, two fighter pilots from the Air National
Guard, Lieutenant General Marc Sasseville and Heather Penney, scrambled into
their F-16s to intercept United Airlines Flight 93 after two planes hit the World
Trade Center on September 11, 2001. However, they did not have enough time
to arm their jets with missiles to take down the plane if necessary. The pilots were
looking for a rogue airliner that was flying low and not communicating with air
traffic control. The pilots did not receive orders from the chain of command to
intercept Flight 93; they took it upon themselves to protect and defend the
country. However, the passengers of Flight 93 fought back against the hijackers
and drove the plane into a field in Shanksville, Pennsylvania, before the fighter
jets could reach them.

Q. What do conspiracy theorists say about Flight 93?

A. Conspiracy theories about the events of September 11, 2001, including Flight
93, have been circulating since the attacks. Some conspiracy theorists assert
that Flight 93 was destroyed by a heat-seeking missile from an F-16 or a
mysterious white plane. Others claim that no terrorists were aboard, or the
passengers were drugged. The wildest theory is the “bumble planes” theory,
which holds that passengers from Flights 11, 175, and 77 were loaded onto Flight
93 so that the U.S. government could kill them. However, these allegations and
speculations have drawn strong criticism as a source of disinformation and false
conspiracy theories.

Q. Did the passengers call anyone from their cell phones?

A. Yes, according to the National Park Service, thirteen passengers and crew
members of United Airlines Flight 93 responded to the hijacking by placing phone
calls to the authorities, United Airlines, and their family members and friends. The
FBI reported that thirty-seven phone calls were placed from on board Flight 93
between 9:28 am when the plane was hijacked until the time of the crash at
10:03 am. Thirty-five of these calls were made on the Airfones located on the
back of the seats in the last nine rows of the plane.Credit card records reveal the
time of the call, Airfone caller’s name, the number of numbers dialed, the
duration of the call, and the row from which the call was placed. These phone
records were entered as evidence during the sentencing trial of Zacarias
Moussaoui in 2006.

Q. So we can listen to the phone calls? If so, how do we request this
information?

A. However, I’m sorry to inform you that there are no publicly available recordings
of these phone calls. The FBI has released transcripts of some of these calls, but
they have not released any audio recordings. If you would like to request
additional information about these phone calls, you can contact the National
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Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) or Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) for
more information.

Q. Were the flight data recorders recovered?

A. According to the National Park Service, the flight data recorder of United
Airlines Flight 93 was recovered on Thursday, September 13, 2001, at 4:20 am
from the crater at a depth of 15 feet. The cockpit voice recorder was also
recovered intact, as deep as 25 feet underground. The FBI took custody of both
boxes and flew them to the National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB)
headquarters in Washington, D.C. and then to the Honeywell facilities in
Redmond, Washington, for evaluation and downloading.

Q. Is there any wreckage the public can view today?

According to the National Park Service, the crash site of United Airlines Flight 93
is now a national memorial and open to the public. The Flight 93 National
Memorial is located in Stony creek Township, Somerset County, Pennsylvania,
and covers an area of 2,200 acres. The memorial includes a visitor center, a Wall
of Names, a Tower of Voices, and a field of honor. The visitor center features
exhibits that tell the story of Flight 93 and its passengers and crew. The Wall of
Names is a memorial that honors the passengers and crew members who died
on Flight 93. The Tower of Voices is a 93-foot-tall musical instrument that
contains 40 wind chimes that represent the voices of the passengers and crew
members who died on Flight 93. However, I’m sorry to inform you that there are
no wreckage pieces on display at the memorial. The crash site has been left
untouched as a mark of respect for the victims and their families.

Q. Did the insurance company pay any claims to the airline for Flight 93?

A. I’m sorry, but I don’t have that information. However, according to a report by
CNN, Congress created a $7 billion fund to compensate 5,562 family members of
the fallen after the terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001. The purpose of the
September 11 fund was to compensate the family members of the 2,753 victims
who were killed by al-Qaeda terrorists who hijacked four commercial airliners and
crashed three of them into the World Trade Center and the Pentagon. The fourth
plane went down in Pennsylvania when the victims rebelled against their captors.
Before the victims’ families could receive funding, they had to agree not to sue
the airlines.

Q. Who is Brian Zeybel, and what did he have to say about the crash site?

A. Warren County Sheriff Brian Zeybel was one of the troopers that got the call
the day after the attack to pull together uniforms and get on the road to
Shanksville.His assignment was just three or four days long, the powers that be
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been rotating officers through so no one was exposed to the scene for too long.
Flight 93 struck the ground outside Shanksville, Pennsylvania at about a
40-degree angle and somewhere between 563 and 580 miles per hour,
according to the National Park Service, carrying about 5,500 gallons of jet fuel.
The impact created a crater 15 feet deep and about 30 feet across. The largest
piece recovered intact was a 6-foot by 7 foot piece of the fuselage. The
appearance of the site itself has stuck with Zeybel.“I was surprised, still am
surprised, (about) the lack of evidence of a plane hitting the earth,” he said. “In
the way of debris fields and all that, the earth absorbed that pretty well, almost
sucked it up.”Zeybel explained that the plane crashed in a field near a forested
edge. “You could see a “V,” a demarcation line, from a divot in the earth where
the fire went in there,” he said. Presumably caused by the jet fuel, hundreds of
trees were “half scorched on the right-hand size. (The fire) scorched everything
in that ‘V’ instantaneously. The trees themselves looked like someone had
painted half with fire retardant. That was odd for me. That to me looked odd. I’ve
never seen anything like that, that hot, that fast, (that) could burn the side of a
tree.”“I expected to see stuff everywhere,” he said. “It really wasn’t like that, I
think the angle, you think the earth as hard as it is, as light as a plane is, it flies,
going at that speed at that angle,” He compared the site to driving a nail into
concrete.”According to the NPS, the wreckage was “largely unrecognizable
pieces of twisted metal, pieces of the landing gear of the plane, a tire, the frames
of some seats, bits of charred paper, and remnants of luggage and clothing. Most
of the pieces of wreckage were quite small, the size of a notebook or smaller.”

Q.Who is John Carlin and what did he say about 911?

A. John Carlin is a journalist who wrote an article for The Independent in 2002
about the United Airlines Flight 93 crash in Shanksville, Pennsylvania. In his
article, Carlin questions the official story of Flight 93 and suggests that the heroic
story of the passengers on board may not be entirely true. He reports that Lee
Purbaugh, who was present in the field where the plane crashed, saw the plane
hit the ground and claims that he did not see any evidence of a struggle or fight
on board. Carlin’s article raises questions about what really happened on Flight
93 and whether the official story is accurate.

I did some more research about John Carlin, and here is what I discovered from
a Google search. The article is called “Unanswered questions: The mystery of
Flight 93.”We all know the inspiring story of Flight 93, of the heroic passengers
who forced the hijacked plane to the ground, sacrificing themselves to save the
lives of others. The only trouble is: it may simply not be true. John Carlin reports
from Shanksville, Pennsylvania.

The fate of United Airlines Flight 93, the last of the four hijacked planes to go
down in the United States on 11 September, holds no mystery for Lee Purbaugh.
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He saw what happened with his own eyes. He was the only person present in the
field where, at 10.06am, the aircraft hit the ground. “There was an incredibly loud
rumbling sound and there it was, right there, right above my head, maybe 50ft
up,” says Purbaugh, who works at a scrapyard overlooking the crash site. “It was
only a split second, but it looked like it was moving in slow motion, like it took
forever. I saw it rock from side to side then, suddenly, it dipped and dived nose
first, with a gigantic explosion, into the ground. I knew immediately that no one
could possibly have survived.”

Apart from, here and there, a finger, a toe, or a tooth, all that remained of the 44
souls aboard, churned into the soil or hanging from the branches of nearby trees,
were small pieces of tissue and bone. The plane was also pulverized, reduced to
tiny fragments of metal. Wally Miller, the local coroner in what used to be a
forgotten corner of rural Pennsylvania, was the man charged by law with
collecting the human remains and establishing the causes of death. “I issued the
death certificates,” says Miller, who is also the local undertaker. “I put down
'murdered' for the 40 passengers and crew; 'suicide' for the four terrorists.”But
Miller, who worked closely with the FBI during the 13 days that they investigated
the crash site, admits that, ultimately, he cannot prove what happened; he can
only infer it. Neither he nor anybody else knows what exactly caused Flight 93 to
go down and, as Miller puts it, “bring the world's troubles crashing down on our
doorstep”. Or, if there are people who do know, they are not telling. Vanity Fair
magazine, going on little more information than was available to The New York
Times, went ahead and published a highly detailed story on Flight 93, which, the
magazine said, “may be remembered as one of the greatest tales of heroism
ever told”. Vanity Fair did recognize, though, that any suggestions as to what
actually happened to force the plane down had to be, by necessity, “pure
conjecture”.

I went back to Microsoft Bing.

Q. Who is Lee Purbaugh, and what did he say about Flight 93?

A. Lee Purbaugh is a scrapyard worker who was present in the field where
United Airlines Flight 93 crashed on September 11, 2001. He claims to have seen
the plane hit the ground and did not see any evidence of a struggle or fight on
board. Purbaugh’s account raises questions about what really happened on
Flight 93 and whether the official story is accurate.

Q. Did Lee Purbaugh say he saw a gigantic explosion on Flight 93?

A. According to an article by The Independent, Lee Purbaugh, who was present
in the field where United Airlines Flight 93 crashed, saw the plane hit the ground
and did not see any evidence of a struggle or fight on board. However, there is
no mention of him seeing a gigantic explosion on Flight 93 in the article.
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In conclusion, according to the article, “Unanswered Questions: The mystery of
Flight 93.” Lee Purbaugh did say, “It was only a split second, but it looked like it
was moving in slow motion, like it took forever. I saw it rock from side to side
then, suddenly, it dipped and dived nose first, with a gigantic explosion, into the
ground. I knew immediately that no one could possibly have survived.” I suggest
you read the article yourself.

Who The Deep State Are
The term Deep State refers to a body of people, typically influential members of
government agencies or the military, believed to be involved in the secret
manipulation or control of government policy. According to an American political
theory, the Deep State is a clandestine network of members of the federal
government (especially within the FBI and CIA), working with high-level financial
and industrial entities and leaders, to exercise power alongside or within the
elected United States government. The goal of the Deep State is complete
control of worldwide governments and religious institutions.

Who Comprises Them
Following is who comprises them and how they became so powerful. The “elite”
are the powerful family dynasties. The Rothschild's, the Rockefeller's, the
Vanderbilt's, the Bush's, etc. They are controlling the Catholic Church. The
Rothschild family are said to be the owners of the world's central banks and have
immense influence over the global economy and politics. The Illuminati is a
secret society that is said to have members from various elite families, political
leaders, celebrities, and influential figures who work together to manipulate world
events and achieve world domination. The Freemasons are a fraternal
organization that is said to have a hidden agenda of creating a one-world
government and religion, and whose members occupy high positions in various
fields of society. The 13 Families Council, is a group of 13 bloodlines that are
said to be the descendants of ancient gods and rulers, and who have
intermarried and conspired to control the world through various means.
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The Rothschild's became extremely wealthy during the Napoleonic Wars (1804 to
1815). Napoleon was taking over every country he invaded, but he finally lost at
Waterloo. Nathan Rothschild found out Napoleon had lost, went to the stock
market and said he’d won. The market collapsed, the family bought everything
for pennies on the dollar. When the market rebounded, they became rich. Today,
their net worth is 500 billion dollars.
Their Methods Of Operation
Part of the Deep State operation is to advertise what they’re doing to do before
they do it. Following are some examples. Most, if not all, are Satanists.
The Georgia Guidestones were gray stone slabs that had stood in a field in
Elberton in eastern Georgia since 1980. The slabs themselves were inscribed
with a 10-part message in a dozen different languages, including Sanskrit,
English, Russian, Hebrew, and Spanish. According to the Elbert County
Chamber of Commerce, the message roughly translates to maintain humanity
under 500,000,000 in perpetual balance with nature; Guide reproduction wisely,
improving fitness and diversity; Unite humanity with a living new language; Rule
passion, faith, tradition, and all things with tempered reason; Protect people and
nations with fair laws and just courts; Let all nations rule internally, resolving
external disputes in a world court; Avoid petty laws and useless officials; Balance
personal rights with social duties; Prize truth, beauty, and love, seeking harmony
with the infinite; Be not cancer on earth, leave room for nature. There are several
theories surrounding the Georgia Guidestones. Some people believe that the
stones were meant to create a New World Order. Others claim that the stones
are the workings of the Antichrist. Some conspiracy theorists believe that the
Guidestones were meant to survive a global apocalypse. There are also theories
that the stones call for a global government.
One mural that has been described as depicting doom and gloom is located at
Denver International Airport. The mural is titled “In Peace and Harmony with
Nature,” and was created by artist Leo Tanguma in 1995 during the airport’s
construction. The first half of the mural shows children displaying great sadness
over the destruction and extinction of life, while the second half of the artwork
depicts humanity coming together to rehabilitate and celebrate nature. There are
many theories surrounding the murals. Some people claim that the murals hint at
mass extinctions, new world totalitarian governments, the Illuminati, and even the
origins of COVID-19.
When a US $20 bill is folded into the shape of an airplane, it can show both the
Pentagon and the Twin Towers with smoke.
There are some theories surrounding the Pope Paul VI Audience Hall. One
theory is that the hall was built to resemble a serpent, which some people believe
is a symbol of Satan. Another theory is that the large sculpture in the hall, called
“The Resurrection,” which depicts Jesus rising from a nuclear explosion, has
satanic or occult symbolism. There is an interesting YouTube video about
this.Popes Audience Hall

https://youtu.be/YYgUdnCtax4
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What They Have Done
1. They were responsible for the Federal Reserve Board.
2. They caused the great depression.
3. They control the news networks.
4. The Deep State is behind the healthcare crisis.
5. They are behind all human trafficking and child abuse.
6. The suppression of free energy.
7. The assassination of John F. Kennedy.
8. They caused the destruction of the Fukushima nuclear plant.
9. They are responsible for the COVID-19 pandemic.
10. They are behind the Biden administration.
They Were Responsible For The Federal Reserve Board

Woodrow Wilson signed the Federal Reserve Board into law on 12-12-1913. The
Rothschild's were heavily involved in the institution's opening. According to an
article by Dean Henderson, the Federal Reserve System is controlled by eight
families: the Goldman Sachs, Rockefeller's, Lehman's, and Kuhn Lobes of New
York; the Rothschild's of Paris and London; the Warburgs of Hamburg; the
Lazards of Paris; and the Israel Moses Seifs of Rome. The article claims that
these families own most of the stock in each of the 12 regional Federal Reserve
banks and that they have interlocking relationships with each other and with
other powerful institutions, such as the Bank for International Settlements, the
International Monetary Fund, the World Bank, and the Council on Foreign
Relations. The article also claims that these families were behind the creation of
the Fed in 1913 and that they have used their influence to manipulate monetary
policy and global events for their benefit.
According to another article by The Event Chronicle, which cites Henderson's
article as well as other sources, the Federal Reserve System is a cartel of private
bankers who conspired to create a central bank that would serve their interests
and enable them to create money out of thin air. The article names some of the
same families as Henderson's article, such as the Rothschild's, Rockefeller's,
Morgans, and Warburgs, and adds some others, such as the Schiffs, Stillmans,
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and Bakers. The article also claims that these families have ties to secret
societies, such as the Freemasons, the Illuminati, and the Skull and Bones.
George H.W. Bush, also known as “Poppy” Bush, was a member of the secret
society Skull and Bones at Yale University. So now there is an extremely
powerful institution that controls the monetary system of the United States and is
privately owned by non-elected individuals.
They Caused The Great Depression

Some wealthy and powerful families contributed to the Great Depression by
creating a great inequality between the rich and the poor. The rich accounted for
a third of all wealth in the US, while the poor had no savings at all. This
imbalance led to overproduction and under consumption, as well as speculative
investing and borrowing that fueled the stock market crash of 1929.
They thrived during the Great Depression and started new businesses. Despite
the hardships faced by millions of Americans, some entrepreneurs saw
opportunities to create new products or services that met the needs of
consumers during the crisis. President Franklin Roosevelt's“ New Deal ''
legislation somewhat helped, but the 2nd World War ended the depression by
putting everybody back to work and making military armaments. The
military-industrial complex was “born”. The Lend-Lease Act enabled a struggling
Great Britain to continue fighting against Germany virtually on its own until the
United States entered World War II late in 1941. It also helped the Soviet Union
withstand the Nazi invasion and eventually push them back to Berlin. The Soviet
Union received a total of $11.3 billion worth of material under the program,
including 14,000 aircraft, 12,700 tanks, 375,883 cargo trucks, and 44,000 jeeps.
The topic of Eisenhower's final speech was a warning against the establishment
of a military-industrial complex, a term he coined to describe the conjunction of
an immense military establishment and a large arms industry that could acquire
unwarranted influence and power in American society. He also expressed
concerns about planning for the future, the dangers of massive spending and
deficit spending, and the domination of science by federal funding or by a
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scientific-technological elite. He delivered his speech on January 17, 1961, in a
television broadcast from the Oval Office of the White House The immense
military establishment and the large arms industry having unwarranted influence
and power has occurred.
They Control The News Networks

The U.S. government brought over Hitler’s propaganda experts. According to
declassified records and interviews, the CIA and other United States agencies
employed at least a thousand Nazis as Cold War spies and informants after
World War II. Law enforcement and intelligence leaders like J. Edgar Hoover at
the FBI and Allen Dulles at the CIA aggressively recruited onetime Nazis of all
ranks as secret, anti-Soviet “assets”. They believed the ex-Nazi's intelligence
value against the Russians outweighed what one official called moral lapses in
their service to the Third Reich.
There are several families and individuals who control major news networks. For
example, the Newhouse family has built a media empire that includes 47 titles,
with a combined monthly readership of 1.5 billion. Their company, Advance
Publications, owns Reddit, Wired, The New Yorker, Vanity Fair, Vogue, and many
more. Another example is Michael Bloomberg, who owns Bloomberg LP and
Bloomberg Media. In addition to these families and individuals, there are also
companies such as Comcast, which is controlled by the Roberts family via
super-voting shares. Comcast owns NBC Universal News Group, which owns
CNBC and NBC.
According to theorists, the CIA has attempted to manipulate domestic American
news media organizations for propaganda purposes through a program called
Operation Mockingbird. Operation Mockingbird was an alleged large-scale
program of the United States Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) that began in the
early years of the Cold War. It attempted to manipulate domestic American news
media organizations for propaganda purposes. According to author Deborah
Davis, Operation Mockingbird recruited leading American journalists into a
propaganda network and influenced the operations of front groups. According to
an article by The Washington Post, the loudest cries of fake news from Trump
often accompany the most damning journalism. Another article by The New York
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Times states that CNN, MSNBC, The Washington Post, and The New York Times
are among the news organizations that President Trump has labeled “fake news”.
There is a video compilation published on YouTube that shows dozens of news
anchors at local affiliate stations owned by the Sinclair Broadcast Group reciting
word-for-word the same message on fake news. Fake News
The Deep State Is Behind The Healthcare Crisis

Concerning the healthcare industry, I once read, A patient cured is a customer
lost. I also read A society that keeps cures a secret, so they can sell medication
is not a real society but a mental institution. According to a team of College of
Medicine researchers at Penn State University, care for the 15 most prevalent
types of cancer in the U.S. cost approximately $156.2 billion in 2018, with drugs
being a leading expense. The National Cancer Institute (NCI) reports that the
medical costs of cancer care add up to some $125 billion, with a projected 39
percent increase, to $173 billion, by 2020. The cancer industry certainly qualifies
as “big business”.
Royal Raymond Rife was an American inventor who developed a theory that
targeting bacterial cells with electromagnetic energy at a frequency determined
by the organism’s own unique energy frequency would create a cell-shattering
resonance. He believed that cancer-causing viruses and bacteria had specific
frequencies and that killing these pathogens would destroy the cancer cell along
with microbes. A device developed in the 1930s may be the most successful
cancer cure ever invented. Rife frequency therapy is an early, non-toxic cancer
treatment that has fallen into obscurity. But one that deserves to be resurrected!
Though, the theory may sound more like science fiction than real life. It's
supported by the repeated research of numerous highly respected scientists.
Unfortunately, like so many alternative cancer cures, Rife’s machines were
discredited by industry elites, who regarded Rife’s work as pseudomedicine. As a
result, Rife machines were never put into widespread use by mainstream
medicine. It is believed by many alternative health practitioners that the medical
industry’s rejection of Rife’s machines was caused by a conspiracy involving the
American Medical Association, the Department of Public Health, and other

https://youtu.be/Xv62DsjLqPY
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elements of “organized medicine.” Royal Raymond Rife was born on May 16,
1888, and died on August 5, 1971, at the age of 83. He died of a heart attack at
Grossmont Hospital. At the time of his death, he was living alone in an El Cajon
rest home and was virtually penniless.
The cost of a single chemotherapy treatment can vary greatly, and there is no
standard cost. Rough estimations can range from $10,000 to $200,000. The cost
usually depends on factors such as the type of chemotherapy, the frequency, and
duration of the treatment, the drug doses administered, the institution where the
procedure is performed, and the patient’s residence. For many medicines.
Oncologists receive a 6% markup, meaning when they infuse a patient with a
$10,000 monthly course of chemotherapy, their practice yields an extra $600. So
the doctors make a minimum of $600 per treatment.The oldest class of
chemotherapy drugs actually derived from mustard gas, a poison the Germans
used as a chemical weapon during World War I. After World War I, medical
researchers noticed that mustard gas destroyed lymphatic tissue and bone
marrow and thought it might also be able to kill cancer cells in the lymph nodes.
Experiments in mice later showed that topically applying nitrogen mustard, which
was derived from mustard gas, caused tumors to shrink. Nitrogen mustard was
incorporated into multidrug chemotherapy for Hodgkin's disease and remains a
potent agent against cancer today. Chemotherapy can cause a range of side
effects. Some of the most serious side effects include infection and a weakened
immune system, easy bruising and bleeding, and nerve pain. Chemotherapy can
also damage cells in the heart, kidneys, bladder, lungs, and nervous system.
I read of a doctor several years ago who had specialized in cancer treatment for
17 years and quit. He was tired of the hypocrisy. He claimed studies that proved
chemotherapy was 90% ineffective. This treatment does not work and is all profit
driven. He started doing talk shows and is a strong advocate of holistic medicine.
There are ways to change the body chemistry from acidic to alkaline, it is much
more difficult for cancer to survive in an alkaline environment. He’s a strong
advocate of exercise, oxygen, and vitamin therapy.
Rick Simpson is a Canadian engineer and cannabis activist. He developed a
cannabis oil product called Rick Simpson Oil (RSO) which contains higher levels
of tetrahydrocannabinol (THC) than other medical cannabis extracts. After being
diagnosed with skin cancer in 2003, he began applying RSO to the cancerous
spots on his face and neck. According to Simpson, the spots healed within a few
days. If memory serves me correctly, he sent cannabis treatments to a man in
the U.S. who had stage 4 cancer. He’s a big man,6ft 4 (1.93 m), normal weight of
240 lbs. He was down to 140 lbs. The treatments cured him!
From 1850 to 1936 Cannabis was used as the primary medicine for more than
100 separate illnesses and diseases in the U.S. According to the web sources. I
found heroin, marijuana, opium, and cocaine were made illegal in the early 1900s
for various reasons, mostly related to economics and cultural prejudice rather
than addiction or health risks.
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Some of the factors that influenced the prohibition of these drugs were: The
association of opium with Chinese immigrants, who were considered a threat to
the labor market and social order. The first anti-opium laws in the 1870s were
directed at Chinese immigrants. The Harrison Narcotic Act of 1914 regulated the
production and distribution of opiate-containing substances and was later used to
prosecute doctors who prescribed opiates to addicts. The association of cocaine
with Black men in the South, who were perceived as violent and aggressive
under the influence of the drug. The first anti-cocaine laws in the early 1900s
were directed at Black men in the South. Cocaine was also considered a threat
to the economic interests of white employers and plantation owners. The
association of marijuana with Mexican migrants and Mexican Americans, who
were blamed for social problems and crime. The first anti-marijuana laws, in the
Midwest and the Southwest in the 1910s and 20s, were directed at Mexican
migrants and Mexican Americans. Marijuana was also demonized by media
campaigns that linked it to violence, insanity, and moral decay. All could not be
arrested for cheap labor, but can now for illegal drugs.
John D. Rockefeller became America’s first billionaire in 1916. He was the top oil
tycoon of the 19th century, and his savvy business decisions made him
tremendously wealthy. He was instrumental in the founding of the pharmaceutical
industry. Furthermore, he then came across the idea of using coal tar, a
petroleum derivative, to make substances that affect the human mind, body, and
nervous system. These drugs were excellent at masking or stopping symptoms,
but overall did not cure the underlying cause of a disease. Rockefeller then
bought out part of the massive German pharmaceutical cartel, I.G. Farben. He
wanted to eliminate the competitors of his new-found investment. So he hired a
man called Abraham Flexner to submit a report to Congress in 1910. This report
“concluded” that there were too many doctors and medical schools in America
and that all the other healing methods which had existed for hundreds or
thousands of years were unscientific quackery. Congress acted upon the
conclusions and made them law. Doctors were jailed and hospitals defunded who
did not agree with Rockefeller. Before the establishment of the pharmaceutical
industry, everything was holistic.
Prescription drugs: All formally accepted prescription drugs are damaging for
your health and are based on hiding symptoms only, rarely solving the problem
that generated the illness (if any). They are based on the "Medical science” of
making money from your aches. Not based on helping you. What should people
do then? Use alternative natural therapies instead? Yes, go back to the old
alternative, mostly herbal ways. For example, medicine to lower your cholesterol
most elderly people take. Earth science states that cholesterol clogs arteries,
when it's not, and far from it. They don't even know what it is, and if they do, they
will hide it from the people.
Cholesterol is an antioxidant secreted by the body. It's protecting all its cells.
When a body is too acidic, and this happens when your diet includes sugars,
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high doses of carbohydrates and meat, it will start to oxidize the cells in contact
with the acid. Mostly the gastrointestinal system and then the entire blood
circulatory system. The high acidosis condition will make the cellular structure
brittle, causing micro cracks in the blood vessels, those micro-cracks can be very
damaging, and it's because of an increased rigidity of the entire system. What
cholesterol does is revitalize the cells in an acidosis condition and will also serve
as a repair agent against those cracks. See cholesterol as a sealant for those
cracks that are causing internal beading in various degrees. Without cholesterol,
you can bleed internally until death. When a body is too acidic, the production of
cholesterol increases in an attempt to stop the cracks and stop the bleeding and
will naturally accumulate around the recurrent vulnerable zones, clogging the
arteries. So, cholesterol is the body's solution to a problem. Not the cause of the
problem. So, taking anti-cholesterol drugs only will cause an unwanted side
effect: death. The reason cholesterol is too high is because of a bad diet. And
mostly meat and sugar are the real cause of the clogging of the arteries, not
cholesterol. We could talk for months about health issues.So avoid prescription
drugs.
What about vaccines? Vaccines: They are all false, they are all just poison. Avoid
all vaccines at all costs. There is no justification for them. Even the microbes,
they don't work the way Earth's medicine says. Even for animals? Anti-rabies
etc.? No, not even animals, as they are like people too. So the anti-rabies
vaccine does not protect the dog from getting rabies? In animals like bats and
cows, raccoons, squirrels, and bears: Extremely rare condition. If vaccinated, the
probabilities of contracting rabies increase exponentially. It's an inoculation, not a
vaccine. All of them are. Inoculation is to introduce a pathogen forcefully into an
organism intending to it contracting a disease. No vaccine prevents an animal or
a human from contracting any disease. It's all propaganda. Microbes and viruses
don't work that way, it's all a question of matching frequencies. That's why this
health subject is so delicate.
A very intelligent friend of mine 30 years ago said, “All that needs to be done to
solve the healthcare crisis, is to send a federal auditor in once a year. If a
hospital has $470,000 in uncollectible receivables, the government would write a
check to clear the debt. Leave the healthcare industry in the “hands” of free
enterprise. If a heart doctor has an excellent recovery rate and very reasonable
rates, advertise.” If this were implemented, the cost of health care would drop
dramatically. I’m 70 and recently had a heart procedure. I was talking to my
doctor about how Medicare, Medicaid, and the varying insurance companies are
so complicated to comprehend. He agreed, the doctors don’t understand either.
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They Are Behind Human Trafficking And Child Sexual Abuse

Trafficking in Human Beings (THB) is not only one of the most abhorrent crimes
challenging international security today, it is also one of the most complex ones.
There are an estimated 24.9 million adult and child victims worldwide, facing
various heinous forms of trafficking, including for the purposes of sexual
exploitation, labor exploitation, forced criminality, and organ removal. The annual
profits generated by these crimes add up to an estimated USD150bn. Most
alarmingly, THB goes widely unpunished, with States implementing very few
prosecutions and even fewer convictions.
At the time of writing, the crisis resulting from the Covid-19 pandemic threatens
to make the already abysmal global THB situation worse. There have been
numerous reports of child sexual abuse cases in the Catholic Church. For
example, a report from the Maryland Attorney General detailed allegations from
more than 600 victims against more than 150 priests and others associated with
the Archdiocese of Baltimore. The Catholic Church has been embroiled in child
sex abuse scandals for more than two decades that encompass hundreds of
thousands of victims and that span the globe, from Australia to Chile.
There have been reports of child sexual abuse by UN peacekeepers. An
Associated Press (AP) investigation revealed in 2017 that more than 100 United
Nations (UN) peacekeepers ran a child sex ring in Haiti over a 10-year period,
and none were ever jailed. During Trump's Presidency, numerous D.U.M.B.
bases were closed. D.U.M.B. stands for Deep Underground Military Bases.
According to some researchers, these are secret bases used for
Unacknowledged Special Access Programs and deep-state activities, including
human trafficking and child abuse.
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The Suppression Of Free Energy

Nikola Tesla was a Serbian-American inventor, electrical engineer, mechanical
engineer, and futurist. Best known for his contributions to the design of the
modern alternating current (AC) electricity supply system. He was born on July
10th, 1856 in Smiljan, Austrian Empire (modern-day Croatia), and died on
January 7th, 1943 in New York City.
Tesla made dozens of breakthroughs in the production, transmission, and
application of electric power. Nikola Tesla had a dream of creating a source of
inexhaustible, clean energy that was free for everyone. He believed that the
Earth had “fluid electrical charges” running beneath its surface, that when
interrupted by a series of electrical discharges at repeated set intervals, would
generate a limitless power supply by generating immense low-frequency
electrical waves. Tesla also had an idea for a free energy device that accessed
an unlimited source of energy with an antenna wired to one side of a capacitor
and a ground wire placed into the earth wire to the other side. The positive solar
radiation and the negative ground charge came together to create energy.
However, his grand vision was never fully realized.
Thomas Edison and Nikola Tesla had a complex relationship that went from a
business partnership to a bitter rivalry. The dynamic between the two inventors is
pivotal to the origins of electric power. Edison was primarily a businessman and
tycoon, mass marketing low current DC power to the public. Tesla, on the other
hand, favored alternating currents. Rather than work together with Tesla to see if
his ideas were viable, Edison instead refused the idea and drove him away.
When Tesla found investors who believed in his tech and he began to gain
attention and fame, Edison set out to defame and discredit Tesla.To prove that
Tesla was wrong, he used his high-voltage systems to demonstrate to public
animals that AC was too dangerous and deadly. Wireless energy transmission.
Nikola Tesla also experimented with wireless power transmission, a technology
with the ability to transmit electrical power without physical connections.
His work led to the development of the Tesla coil, an electrical resonant
transformer that can generate electromagnetic fields and transmit power
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wirelessly. This technology is still the basis for wireless charging of electronic
devices today. According to some theorists, free energy suppression (or new
energy suppression) is a theory that technologically viable, pollution-free, no-cost
energy sources are being suppressed by the government, corporations, or
advocacy groups. Devices allegedly suppressed include perpetual motion
machines, cold fusion generators, torus-based generators, reverse-engineered
extraterrestrial technology, and other generally unproven, low-cost energy
sources.
The Wardenclyffe Tower, also known as the Tesla Tower, was an early
experimental wireless transmission station designed and built by Nikola Tesla on
Long Island in 1901-1902. However, his decision to increase the scale of the
facility and implement his ideas of wireless power transmission to better compete
with Guglielmo Marconi's radio-based telegraph system was met with a refusal to
fund the changes by the project's primary backer, financier J. P. Morgan.
Additional investment could not be found, and the project was abandoned in
1906, never to become operational. In short, while Tesla had grand plans for the
Wardenclyffe Tower, it ultimately did not work as intended due to a lack of
funding. According to some sources, J.P. Morgan stopped funding Nikola Tesla's
projects because Tesla's aspirations to provide free energy conflicted with
Morgan's goal to dominate the power market. Morgan subsequently demanded a
51% stake in Tesla's Wardenclyffe project in exchange for funding other projects,
and then cut off funding for all future Tesla projects.
The Assassination Of John F. Kennedy

John Fitzgerald Kennedy became the elected president. Following are excerpts
from a speech he gave. This is the speech that caused the “elite” to assassinate
him. JFK's speech on April 27, 1961, at the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel in New York
City, where he addressed the American Newspaper Publishers Association. In
that speech, he warned about the dangers of a monolithic and ruthless
conspiracy that threatened the freedom and security of the United States and the
world. He said: “We are opposed around the world by a monolithic and ruthless
conspiracy that relies primarily on covert means for expanding its sphere of
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influence, on infiltration instead of invasion, on subversion instead of elections,
on intimidation instead of free choice, on guerrillas by night instead of armies by
day”. He also urged the press to exercise responsibility and discretion in
reporting on national security matters and to cooperate with the government in
protecting the public interest. He said: “Without debate, without criticism, no
Administration and no country can succeed, and no republic can survive. That is
why the Athenian lawmaker Solon decreed it a crime for any citizen to shrink
from controversy. And that is why our press was protected by the First
Amendment, the only business in America specifically protected by the
Constitution, not primarily to amuse and entertain, not to emphasize the trivial
and the sentimental, not to simply “give the public what it wants”, but to inform, to
arouse, to reflect, to state our dangers and our opportunities, to indicate our
crises and our choices, to lead, mold, educate and sometimes even anger public
opinion.”
George. H.W. Bush (Poppy) was instrumental in the killing of J.F.K. Chauffeur Bill
Greer of the Secret Service was the assassin. Watch a YouTube video, “100%
Proof Driver Bill Greer of the Secret Service shot J.F.K.” Bill Greer The Murder of
J.F.K. The doctors who tried to save him said there was a small entry hole in the
front of his skull and a huge exit wound in the back. He was shot from the front.
Poppy Bush's own role in intelligence appears to date back as early as the
Second World War, when he joined the Navy at age eighteen. On arrival at his
training base in Norfolk, Virginia, in the fall of 1942. Bush was trained not only as
a pilot of a torpedo bomber but also as a photographic officer, responsible for
crucial, highly sensitive aerial surveillance, the so-called Operation Snapshot was
so hush-hush that, under naval regulations in effect at the time, even revealing its
name would lead to court-martial.
Every Bush researcher has learned. Bush’s life would honor the principle: no
names, no paper trail, no fingerprints. If you wanted to know what Bush had
done, you had to have the patience of a sleuth yourself. What possible
connection could there have been between George H.W. Bush and the
assassination of John F. Kennedy? Or between the CIA and the assassination?
Or between Bush in the 1960s and the CIA? For some people, apparently,
making such connections was as dangerous as letting one live wire touch
another. Here, anticipating the forthcoming final release of long-classified JFK
assassination records, is an excerpt from Who,What,Why editor Russ Baker.
Russ Baker wrote the book “Family of Secrets” about the Bush dynasty. For
example, it sheds light on the 1963 memo from J. Edgar Hoover discovered by
reporter Joseph McBride. The memo, which mentioned a briefing about Cuban
activity following the JFK assassination, had been given to “George W. Bush of
the CIA.” Bush stated that he was proceeding to Dallas, Texas, would remain in
the Sheraton-Dallas Hotel, and return to his residence on 11-23-63.
When Lee Harvey Oswald told the press after his first interrogation, I am a patsy,
many dismissed it as the predictable disclaimer of the guilty. But what if it were

https://youtu.be/jdwVUBlK-Y0
https://youtu.be/W-l23ec-4mc
https://youtu.be/W-l23ec-4mc
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true? What if Lee Harvey Oswald really had been set up as the fall guy to deflect
attention from the real plotters? So there we have it, Bush was in Dallas on the
day of the assassination. Why was he there?
There are still more than 14,000 classified documents related to President
Kennedy's assassination that remain locked away at the National Archives. The
release of these documents has been delayed several times, with reasons
ranging from national security concerns to the COVID-19 pandemic. There has
been a fierce bureaucratic war over the documents recently, pitting the Archives
against the CIA, FBI and other agencies that want to keep them secret. President
Joe Biden’s administration released more than 13,000 records of President John
F. Kennedy's assassination on December 15, 2022. With this action, about 98%
of all documents related to the 1963 killing have now been released and just 3%
of the records remain redacted in whole or in part, according to the National
Archives. However, about 4,300 records remain redacted in part, and experts say
there's no justification for withholding them to protect national security or
intelligence gathering.
They Caused The Destruction Of The Fukushima Nuclear Plant

On March 11, 2011, a 9.0-magnitude earthquake struck off the eastern coast of
Japan. The earthquake triggered a tsunami that swept over the main island of
Honshu, killing more than 18,000 people and wiping entire towns off the map. At
the Fukushima nuclear power plant, a gigantic wave surged over defenses and
flooded the reactors, sparking a major disaster.Systems at the nuclear plant
detected the earthquake and automatically shut down the nuclear reactors.
Emergency diesel generators are turned on to keep coolant pumping around the
cores. However, soon after, a wave over 14 meters (45.93 ft.) high hit
Fukushima. The water overwhelmed the defensive sea wall, flooding the plant
and knocking out the emergency generators. In the days that followed, the
nuclear fuel in three of the reactors overheated and partly melted the cores,
something known as a nuclear meltdown. The plant also suffered several
chemical explosions which badly damaged the buildings. Radioactive material
began leaking into the atmosphere and the Pacific Ocean, prompting
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evacuations and an ever-widening exclusion zone. According to Japanese
government officials, the Fukushima plant has been leaking about 100 metric
tons of radioactive water into the ocean every day since 2011.
There have been several instances where massive quantities of dead fish have
washed ashore. For example, giant quantities of dead fish washed ashore on the
eastern coast of Oman. In Tampa Bay, at least 600 tons of dead fish were
washed. In Alaska, millions of dead fish washed ashore. In the past ten years,
there have been many instances of Dead Sea life washing ashore. In Tampa Bay,
at least 600 tons of dead fish washed up along the shore. In southeastern
Florida, scores of dead fish are ashore In North East England, thousands of dead
sea creatures washed up on beaches. I was talking to a good friend who lives in
Oregon, and she said numerous fish with tumors were found, they won’t eat the
seafood. Fish began washing up on the Texas Gulf Coast on 6/12/23 in the tens
of thousands on Friday. Brazoria County park officials said they were working to
clean up the mess, but that thousands more fish will likely wash up on the coast.
On Saturday, authorities at Quintana Beach County Park released photographs
showing hundreds of dead fish in the ocean. Park employees were swiftly
deployed to clean and bury the dead fish before they rotted in the noon heat on
Friday, Mr. Frazier said. Brazoria County is located about 65 miles (104.61 km)
south of Houston.
In the New Testament, wormwood appears in the book of Revelation as the
name of a star that falls from the sky and turns a third of the waters bitter: “The
third angel sounded his trumpet, and a great star, blazing like a torch, fell from
the sky on a third of the rivers and on the springs of water, the name of the star is
Wormwood. A third of the waters turned bitter, and many people died from the
waters that had become bitter” (Revelation 8:10-1.)
How did the Deep State do this? I’d like to briefly discuss H.A.A.R.P.
[High-frequency Active Auroral Research Program]. It is a scientific facility
located near Gakona, Alaska, for studying the ionosphere. The main instrument
at H.A.A.R.P. is the Ionospheric Research Instrument (IRI), an array of 180 radio
antennas spread over an area of 33 acres. The IRI transmits radio waves upward
into the ionosphere, where they cause electrons to move in waves. H.A.A.R.P. is
an ionospheric heater, and it is the most powerful ionospheric heater in the world.
It is a research program based in Alaska that studies the properties and behavior
of Earth’s atmosphere. H.A.A.R.P. can excite the atmosphere for scientific study.
According to some theorists, the Air Force’s H.A.A.R.P. is blamed for an increase
in natural disasters, especially earthquakes. The H.A.A.R.P. program, which is
based in Alaska, studies the properties and behavior of Earth’s atmosphere. The
news networks have made claims that H.A.A.R.P. is not a weapon. The Deep
State may have used H.A.A.R.P. to create the earthquake which caused the
tsunami.
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They Are Responsible For The COVID-19 Pandemic

The exact origin of COVID-19 is still being investigated and debated.The World
Health Organization (WHO) learned of a cluster of cases of pneumonia of
unknown cause in Wuhan, China on December 31, 2019. The two major
hypotheses for the origin of the virus are a natural zoonotic spillover, most likely
occurring at the Hunan Seafood Wholesale Market in Wuhan, and a laboratory
leak from the Wuhan Institute of Virology (WIV). There is a theory that claims that
the coronavirus pandemic was planned and profit-seeking, including by the CDC
and NIH. According to this theory, after the February 2003 outbreak of Severe
Acute Respiratory Syndrome in China, the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention sought to patent it and control the proprietary rights to the disease, to
the virus, and to its detection, and all the measurement of it. It's important to note
that there are many types of coronaviruses, not just the one that causes
COVID-19. Some theorists have pointed to patents on other types of
coronaviruses as evidence for their claims.
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Zero Hedge is a financial blog and news aggregator that was founded in 2009.
The blog is known for its pseudonymous posts, with the founder writing under the
pseudonym “Tyler Durden,” a character from the novel and film “Fight Club.” The
true identity of the founder and other contributors to the site is not publicly known.
According to Zero Hedge, researchers in Wuhan, China working with the Chinese
military were genetically manipulating the world’s deadliest coronaviruses to
create a new mutant virus right around the time that the Covid-19 pandemic
began, according to The Sunday Times, which has reviewed hundreds of
documents, “Including previously confidential reports, internal memos, scientific
papers and email correspondence that has been obtained through sources or by
freedom of information campaigners in the three years since the pandemic
started.” The Times also interviewed the US State Department investigators,
including experts specializing in China, emerging pandemic threats and
bio-warfare, who conducted what the outlet describes as “the first significant US
inquiry into the origins of the Covid-19 outbreak.
The Mojiang mine shaft strain which killed several people are now recognized as
‘the only members of Covid-19’s immediate family known to have been existing
pre-pandemic,’ and were transported to the Wuhan Institute of Virology.
Thereafter, “The trail of papers starts to go dark,” said one US investigator.
“That’s precisely when the classified program kicked off. My view is that the
reason Mojiang was covered up was due to military secrecy related to [the
army’s] pursuit of dual use capabilities in biological weapons and vaccines.”
According to US investigators, the WIV embarked on a classified program to
make the mine shaft viruses more transmissible to humans, which they believe
led to the creation of Covid-19, which then leaked into the city of Wuhan following
a lab accident.
It has become increasingly clear that the Wuhan Institute of Virology was
involved in the creation, promulgation, and cover-up of the Covid-19 pandemic,”
said one of the investigators, who found evidence that researchers working on
said experiments were hospitalized in November 2019 with Covid-like symptoms,
just one month before the West became aware of the pandemic. One of the
victims’ relatives died as well. “We were rock-solid confident that this was likely
Covid-19 because they were working on advanced coronavirus research in the
laboratory. They’re trained biologists in their thirties and forties. Meanwhile, a
separate analysis reveals that the epicenter of the original Covid-19 outbreak
was close to the WIV, not Wuhan’s “wet” wildlife market as previously thought.”I
interviewed scientists in Asia who have close relationships with the Wuhan
Institute of Virology,” said one of the investigators, who said they had evidence
that the WIV was also working on a Covid-19 vaccine before the pandemic.
“They told me it is their belief that there was vaccine research going on in the fall
of 2019, pertinent to Covid-19 vaccination.” Rutgers University microbiologist,
Richard Ebright, called the experiments “by far the most reckless and dangerous
research on coronaviruses, or indeed on any viruses, known to have been
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undertaken at any time in any location.”
The Deep State invented the means to get the worldwide population down to
500,000,000 as they told in the Georgia Guidestones. The COVID-19 pandemic
has had far-reaching economic consequences. It has caused the second-largest
global recession in recent history, decreased business in the services sector
during the COVID-19 lockdowns, and led to a stock market crash. There have
also been shortages related to the pandemic, including a global chip shortage
and panic buying.
The COVID-19 pandemic has had a profound impact on society. It has affected
nearly every facet of society in the United States and abroad, including overall
health, the economy, and human behavior. The impact of COVID-19 has been
especially pronounced for already vulnerable groups, including people living
impoverished, older individuals, people with disabilities, and ethnic minorities.
The pandemic has disrupted economies and education systems and taken away
livelihoods. Governments, businesses, and individuals have been forced to
adapt rapidly, often leaning on an existing digital transformation that was already
underway. The COVID-19 pandemic has had a significant impact on families.
Due to quarantines and social restrictions, in-person social interactions were
greatly reduced, and many people found themselves spending the majority of
their time at home with family, and away from friends and colleagues. During
COVID-19, the family was more influential than friends during a developmental
period when the opposite would normally be true. In fact, 50% of Americans ages
18 to 29 said in the summer of 2020 that their relationship with immediate family
members had strengthened as a result of the coronavirus outbreak. However, the
pandemic has also created many challenges for families. Some families may be
struggling with remote learning or living too close to one another or too far away.
Stress and tension could rise to abuse and violence.
Years ago, right when COVID-19 became rampant, I saw a blog that was taken
down the next day. The individual claimed to be a high-ranking Chinese military
officer in WuHan. He claimed they tested prison dissidents with a vaccine that
worked alongside 5g cell phone technology. There are several theories that have
circulated regarding the relationship between COVID-19 vaccines and 5G
technology. One such theory suggests that the COVID-19 pandemic is part of a
strategy conceived by global elites to roll out vaccinations with tracking chips that
would later be activated by 5G cellular networks. Sounds far-fetched to me. Who
knows?
According to U.S. intelligence assessments, including one published by the
Department of Homeland Security and reviewed by NBC News, the Chinese
government initially covered up the severity of the outbreak. Government officials
threatened doctors who warned their colleagues about the virus, weren't candid
about human-to-human transmission, and still haven't provided virus samples to
researchers.
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There are numerous YouTube videos concerning vaccinations. Here are some
titles: Sudden Death after COVID-19 shots, More vaccinated deaths than
unvaccinated deaths from COVID-19 (US), are COVID-19 vaccines causing
heart problems in athletes? Fact or fiction: Video shows athletes fainting due to
COVID-19 vaccines? Sudden cardiac arrest is the leading cause of death in
young athletes. Why do some elite athletes don’t want the coronavirus vaccine,
does a doctor die after getting the COVID-19 vaccine? Post-vaccine deaths.
There are many more. Vaccinated people may still want to avoid being around
unvaccinated people because vaccines are not 100% effective. There is still a
chance that an unvaccinated person could infect a vaccinated person,
particularly those who are vulnerable, such as elderly and immunocompromised
individuals. I have seen several YouTube videos from doctors concerning the
effectiveness of masks. Masks do not work, unless it’s N95, the COVID-19 virus
is too small. President Trump has said he has seen evidence that gives him a
high degree of confidence, that the virus emerged accidentally from a lab.

They Are Behind The Biden Administration
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Joe Biden has faced criticism from various sources for his policies and actions as
president. Some main areas of criticism are His handling of the COVID-19
pandemic, especially the vaccine mandates, testing shortages, and school
closures.
His withdrawal of US troops from Afghanistan led to a chaotic evacuation and a
Taliban takeover. Common sense would say to take our civilians out first and the
military last, he did the opposite. Equipment worth $7.12 billion remained in
Afghanistan after the US withdrawal was completed on August 30, 2021. It
included aircraft, air-to-ground munitions, military vehicles, weapons,
communications equipment, and other materials. In other words, Biden armed
the Taliban.
His economic policies, which some blame for causing high inflation, supply chain
disruptions, labor shortages, and rising gas prices.
His immigration policies, which some accuse of being too lenient and
encouraging illegal border crossings and human trafficking. The exact number of
illegal aliens who have come into the country under President Biden's presidency
s not known, since some may evade detection by immigration authorities.
However, one possible indicator is the number of apprehensions of migrants who
crossed the U.S.-Mexico border illegally. According to Customs and Border
Protection (CBP), during the first 10 months of the fiscal year 2022, which
includes President Biden's first eight full months in office, Border Patrol agents
along the Mexican border reported more than 1.8 million apprehensions, a record
high that will likely surpass 2 million when fiscal year 2023 starts in October.
However, this number does not include migrants processed at ports of entry
along the southern border, nor does it account for the repeat crossings by some
migrants who were expelled under a pandemic-era policy and tried to re-enter
the U.S. Some sources estimate that there have been nearly 4.9 million illegal
aliens who have crossed our borders since President Biden took office, including
about 900,000 getaways who have entered the country undetected. The Biden
administration has also faced criticism for some of its immigration policies and
proposals, such as ending some Trump-era rules, allowing some unauthorized
immigrants to receive public benefits, and considering payments to some
illegal-alien families who were separated at the border.
His failure to pass his Build Back Better agenda, which includes social spending
and climate change measures, is due to opposition from some moderate
Democrats and Republicans.
His stance on voting rights, which some view as too radical and unconstitutional,
and his inability to overcome the filibuster in the Senate to pass legislation.
Concerning Biden’s win over Trump, fraud was rampant. How did it go from
Trump leading Michigan by hundreds of thousands of votes to Biden “winning” in
a few hours? The same way it went from Trump leading Pennsylvania by 3000
votes at 2:00 am, they took a break, came back hours later, and he lost by 3000
votes. Why did they need a break? Where did they go? The same in Georgia,
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where there is video evidence of fraud. They told the Conservative Poll Watchers
they were through counting, got them to leave, and from under the table brought
out “fresh ballots” without the scrutiny of the Poll Watchers. This is all on
tape.Trump's rallies were in the thousands. Biden would have hundreds.

How The Deep State Is Being Defeated

A politician is a person who is professionally involved in politics, especially as a
holder of or a candidate for an elected office. Politicians are often affiliated with
political parties and associated with party politics, which involve strict adherence
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to the policies and principles of a political party, regardless of the public interest.
Politicians are sometimes criticized for being more concerned about winning
favor or retaining power than about maintaining principles. The above is the
definition of a politician from a query. I have never much cared for politicians or
politics in general. I took an exception to Donald Trump because he’s not a
politician, he’s a businessman.
I did a computer query and discovered the following. There is no definitive
answer to who approached Donald Trump to be president, as he may have had
different influences and motivations over the years. However, some sources
propose that Trump was approached by a group of generals in 2015 who told him
that he had been recruited by U.S. military intelligence to run for president and
help remove corrupt Deep State officials from positions of power. This claim was
made by Dr. Jerome Corsi, a veteran investigative reporter, and best-selling
author, who said he was also contacted by the same group of generals. Corsi is a
prominent figure in the QAnon conspiracy theory movement, which believes that
Trump is secretly fighting a cabal of satanic pedophiles and cannibals in the
government, media, and Hollywood. Trump himself has given various reasons for
why he decided to run for president, such as wanting to make America great
again, restore law and order, rebuild the military, renegotiate trade deals, defeat
ISIS and other terrorist groups, appoint conservative judges, repeal Obamacare,
lower taxes, build a wall on the southern border. And Drain the swamp of
corruption. He has also claimed that he was inspired by former President Ronald
Reagan.
What is QAnon?

QAnon has been found to be complete nonsense. Remember who controls the
news networks? QAnon is a conspiracy theory that claims that former President
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Trump was fighting against a secret group of elite Satan-worshiping pedophiles in
government, business, and media. QAnon's followers believe that this group is
involved in a global child sex-trafficking ring, and that Trump would expose and
arrest them on a day called the Storm. QAnon originated from anonymous posts
on the internet by someone claiming to be a high-level government official with Q
clearance. A Q clearance or Q access authorization is the U.S. Department of
Energy (DOE) security clearance required to access Top Secret Restricted Data,
Formerly Restricted Data, and National Security Information, as well as Secret
Restricted Data. It is equivalent to a U.S. Department of Defense Top Secret
clearance. The clearance is issued predominantly to non-military personnel.
QAnon’s 5 Core Beliefs:
1. An Evil Cult Is Ruling the Planet: This claim isn’t exactly new to QAnon.
Conspiracies about a ruling class of evil elites, aka the Illuminati, have been
around for decades. The infamous Rothschild's are often included in these
theories. Q claims that Epstein’s island was not only a sex-trafficking ring, but
also housed a satanic cult where humans were sacrificed. It argues that this cult
engages in the blood-letting of children.
2. QAnon's followers believe that Donald Trump is fighting against the evil cult
and is an American hero.
3. The Democratic Party Has Sinister Intentions: QAnon followers believe that
top Democrats are part of the evil cult and have sinister intentions.
4. They Want Us Divided: QAnon followers believe that the evil cult wants to
divide people and create chaos.
5. The Storm Is Coming. This belief refers to an impending event when
thousands of people, members of the cabal, will be arrested.
John F. Kennedy’s grave from above is in the shape of a Q. Trump had a photo
opp taken in the White House with the Joint Chiefs of Staff; 9 were standing to
his right, 11 to his left. A reference to 911? The “elite” always get what they
desire, and they wanted Hillary Clinton to be president. Trump won because of
powerful patriots working behind the scenes.
These are some of President Trump's accomplishments, there are many more. I
did a search and simply copied and posted. Before the China Virus invaded our
shores, we built the world’s most prosperous economy. America gained 7 million
new jobs, more than three times government experts’ projections. Middle-Class
family income increased by nearly $6,000 more than five times the gains during
the entire previous administration. The unemployment rate reached 3.5 percent,
the lowest in a half-century. Achieved 40 months in a row with more job openings
than job hirings. More Americans reported being employed than ever before,
nearly 160 million. Jobless claims hit a nearly 50-year low. The number of people
claiming unemployment insurance as a share of the population hit its lowest on
record. Incomes rose in every single metro area in the United States for the first
time in nearly 3 decades. Delivered a future of greater promise and opportunity
for citizens of all backgrounds. Unemployment rates for African Americans,
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Hispanic Americans, Asian Americans, Native Americans, veterans, individuals
with disabilities, and those without a high school diploma all reached record lows.
Unemployment for women hit its lowest rate in nearly 70 years. Lifted nearly 7
million people off food stamps. Poverty rates for African Americans and Hispanic
Americans reached record lows. Income inequality fell for two straight years and
by the largest amount in over a decade. The bottom 50 percent of American
households saw a 40 percent increase in net worth. Wages rose fastest for
low-income and blue-collar workers, with a 16 percent pay increase. African
American homeownership increased from 41.7 percent to 46.4 percent. Brought
jobs, factories, and industries back to the USA. It created more than 1.2 million
manufacturing and construction jobs. Put in place policies to bring back supply
chains from overseas. Small business optimism broke a 35-year-old record in
2018. Hit record stock market numbers and record 401ks. The DOW closed
above 20,000 for the first time in 2017 and topped 30,000 in 2020. The S&P 500
and NASDAQ have repeatedly notched record highs.
According to NBC News, Donald Trump signed a dozen executive orders in his
first week as president, covering topics such as health care, immigration,
infrastructure, and trade. Some of the most notable orders were: Executive Order
Minimizing the Economic Burden of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care
Act, which instructed agencies to waive or delay any part of Obamacare that
imposed a fiscal burden on the government, businesses, or individuals.
Executive Order Expediting Environmental Reviews and Approvals for
High-Priority Infrastructure Projects, which directed the Council on Environmental
Quality to determine the environmental impact and priority of infrastructure
projects such as bridges, airports, and highways. Executive Order: Border
Security and Immigration Enforcement Improvements, which authorized the
construction of a wall along the U.S.-Mexico border and increased the detention
and deportation of undocumented immigrants. Executive Order: Enhancing
Public Safety in the Interior of the United States, which cut federal funding to
sanctuary cities that did not cooperate with federal immigration laws and
expanded the categories of immigrants subject to removal. Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States, which
banned the entry of nationals from seven Muslim-majority countries for 90 days,
suspended the refugee program for 120 days, and indefinitely halted the
admission of Syrian refugees. Trump set a record for the number of executive
actions issued by a new president in his first week, with 14 (one more than
Barack Obama in 2009), including six executive orders.
Under Trump's tenure, we were not at war with any country. This fact alone
greatly irritated the “elite” who love war, they make money off both sides by
selling military armaments. On his second day in office, they enacted
impeachment proceedings. For what? The man was just elected. The dynasty
families could not control him because he was already a billionaire. However,
according to Forbes, Donald Trump's net worth was $4.5 billion in 2015 and $2.5



64

billion in 2020. That means he lost $2 billion during his tenure as president.
According to US law, all presidents are paid a total salary of $400,000 a year.
Trump, however, chose to donate his earnings to various government
departments administering different causes. Trump said he did not take his salary
because he wanted to save money for the country.
I couldn't care less about Trump's personal life, he was the best president we
were fortunate enough to have in over 50 years. He has also divided the
American public more than any president in memory. We either love him or hate
him.
What I will discuss next will certainly raise some eyebrows and will be viewed as
conspiracy theories and utter nonsense. I read the following statements years
ago. During President Bush’s funeral, arrest warrants were handed out to the
Clinton's, the Bush’s and Obama’s. All were arrested following the service and
sent to Guantánamo Bay for trials and sentencing by military tribunals. They
were not tried in civil courts because since 911 we have been in a state of war.
All were executed for treason and crimes against humanity. On YouTube, there is
proof of all the documents being handed. Envelopes
Who we see today are clones or actors. I understand this is the realm of science
fiction! I am simply putting this out there. The reason Stephen Hawking wrote A
Brief History of Time was to put the manuscript into the collective consciousness.
Physicists have been searching for the unified theory between the macro verse
and the microverse. His manuscript might light the spark to bring forth the flame
of truth. This is why I wrote about the supposed arrests.
During that time prison ships were sent to California and New York, and many a
C.E.O, Hollywood star, politician, and power broker were arrested. So maybe the
so-called Storm has occurred. If it's true Trump was approached by military
strategists who were tired of the rampant corruption, then it all begins to make
sense. Trump was always talking about the fake news at his rallies. Remember
the Nazis and the CIA I discussed earlier? He also talked about draining the
swamp.
They are all students of the ancient Chinese book The Art of War. The Art of War
is an ancient Chinese military treatise dating from the Late Spring and Autumn
Period, roughly 5th century BC, and attributed to the ancient Chinese military
strategist Sun Tzu. The fundamental message of the book is that war should be
avoided with diplomacy. If it cannot be avoided, it should be fought strategically
and psychologically to minimize damage and the wasting of resources. Sun Tzu
says that the best leader is the one who dominates an opponent without battling.
Trump had direct access to the N.S.A. The National Security Agency (NSA) is a
national-level intelligence agency of the United States Department of Defense,
under the authority of the Director of National Intelligence. The NSA is
responsible for the global monitoring, collection, and processing of information
and data for foreign and domestic intelligence and counterintelligence purposes,
specializing in a discipline known as signals intelligence (SIGINT). The NSA is

https://youtu.be/TLIJ69rVtqM?si=V0ua2VEqTeCeOVHI
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also tasked with the protection of U.S. communications networks and information
systems. So Trump and the strategists knew almost everything the Deep State
was doing. They were blindsided by COVID-19. We have been in a state of war
ever since 911. The echelon of the military knew of the rampant corruption, this is
why Trump was approached. I do not believe nor disbelieve the more radical
ideas concerning trials and executions in Guantánamo Bay. I believe that Mr.
Fetzer's writings are absolutely true. My friend who has the government's security
clearances validated this. I am neutral concerning the trials and QAnon.

I hope you found my manuscript informative. The data provided took months of
research and is factual. The information was researched via the Microsoft search
engine Bing.
Several friends have suggested I should be concerned for my safety due to my
perception of the Deep State. My answer is the echelon of the world
governments know the truth of 911. I am a very small player and can in no way
harm the Deep State. My book is designed to educate the public.
Some readers may have found the facts about the Deep State disturbing. My
other writings offer astoundingly great spiritual news for all of humanity. I have
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written numerous more manuscripts that are a compilation of 15 years of writings
on the memo pad on my phone, one year of work on the copy and five weeks of
editing. God Bless, -Bob
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